/@ cambridge

Property Management of Southwest Florida

June 4, 2020
RE: Victoria Park 1l — Pool Key Fobs

Dear Owner,

The new fob system has been installed for the pool and tennis court area. 1 free fob will be
provided to each household. Each additional fob will be $50. A max of 2 fobs will be allotted per
household. If you would like a second fob, please let management know, and we will place an
order for your second fob. Please be advised payment will only be accepted in the form of check
or money order, made out to Victoria Park 11. Cash will not be accepted.

To obtain a fob, we will be onsite at the below dates and time:

Monday, June 8" from 10-12 PM
Wednesday, June 10" from 10-12PM

If you are unable to make either of these dates or times, a fob may be picked up in our office
located at
Moorings Professional Building
2335 Tamiami Trail North, Suite 402
Naples FL 34103

Please be advised that in order to obtain a fob, a homeowner information form must be
completed and returned. It is required to have an email on file. Included is a form, we will also
have forms available at the time of pick up.

While we understand some homes are currently under rental, if you are unable to pick up the fob,
your renter may pickup the fob for your residence. Please be advised they must provide proof of
lease/utility bill with renter’s name and rental address, as well as a driver’s license with rental
address listed.
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